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 TO:  Council on Graduate Studies 
 
 FROM: Diane Hoadley, Dean 
 
 SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 
 
 DATE: April 16, 2008 
 
 
The School of Technology has requested the following change effective Spring 2009, 
which I support: 
 
Course Description Change:  COS 4800, Strategies and Processes of Teaching and 
Training 
 
Current Catalog Copy: 
 
 (3-0-3)Application of strategies of teaching and training, presentation skills, lesson 
planning, and instructional technologies such as experiential learning, problem solving, 
simulation, computerized instruction, and lecturettes for vocational teachers and human 
resource development trainers.  
 
Proposed Catalog Copy: 
 
(3-0-3)Application of strategies of teaching and training, presentation skills, lesson 
planning, and instructional technologies such as experiential learning, problem solving, 
simulation, computerized instruction, and micro-teaching for career and technical 
teachers and human resource development trainers. 
 
 
 
 
 
Att. 

 
c. T. Hawkins, Coordinator, Career and Organizational Studies 

M. Izadi, Chair, School of Technology 
 


